LOCAL ADDICTION PREVENTION AND PLANNING COMMITTEE May 7, 2014

Present: Marty Silbernagel, Sara Dotson, Jennifer Lief, Jay Carey, Chief Darrelll Tallan, Matthew Stevenson
Commissioner Mike Ainsworth, Stacey Daeshner
Regrets: Chief Simpson
Absent: Aaron Felton,

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
Welcome, Introductions, Minutes	Introductions were made. The April and May minutes will be available for approval at the June meeting.	
Committee Membership	There was discussion surrounding committee membership. Jay Carey announced his resignation from the committee due to his pending retirement stating this would be the last meeting he would attend. Julio Vidrio resigned via email on May 6, 2014. When discussing <i>Standing Committee Members</i> it was determined Sara Dotson would be the designee from Polk County Behavioral Health and Matthew Stevenson would be the designee from SIT. The System Integration team recently changed their name to <i>Family & Community Outreach</i> . Stacey Daeshner will continue to represent DHS and if unable to attend will send a designee in her place. Marty Silbernagel will contact Public Health to discuss a representative from their department to act as a Standing Member. In reviewing the five members at large both Sally Penna and Julio Vidrio resigned recently leaving two vacancies. Remaining members include Chief Darrelll Tallan, Jennifer Lief and Chief Simpson was nominated to be formally appointment by the Board of Commissioners. This leaves two vacant positions. Commissioner Ainsworth will reach out to Jason Clark at Central High School to find out if there was interest in an administrator from Central participating in the LAPPC. Jay Carey will speak with some individuals at WOU to determine if they would be interested in sitting on the committee and Marty Silbernagel will speak with a community member who might be interested.	• Discussion
Mental Health Court	Marty Silbernagel brought up the idea of a Mental Health Court to Judge Campbell. Judge Campbell stated he would speak with the other judges about the topic as well as discuss the topic with Judge Graves, the Marion County Mental Health Court Judge. Judge Campbell was not sure if a Mental Health Court would be viable. Marty felt that there were probably 40-50 individuals in his agency who would benefit from this type of court. Marty pointed out all neighboring counties have Mental Health Courts, and now some are adding specialty courts for Veterans. Chief Tallan is in favor of a Mental Health court and feels as thought it would benefit many individuals but not necessarily everyone. Marty suggested the committee come to an agreement about how to push forward with this idea. One suggestion was brought up by Commissioner Ainsworth about operating something	Information

		T
	similar to Sanction Court. Marty stated he would dedicate PO time. Stacey Daeshner stated	
	"court acts as glue to coordinate services". She stated some individuals need the support	
	of "Navigators" similar to the Health Navigators to help people navigate through the	
	systems. Chief Tallan suggested some of the Jail Diversion grant money could be used to	
	fund a support place (designate a specific day and time) that individuals with MH issues	
	could access that would not be considered "treatment", but rather encouragement and	
	ongoing support. Chief Tallan stated once people form a relationship they tend to utilize	
	the resources offered and he could have officers start trying to help out and gather	
	resources. Sara Dotson likes the idea will speak further to her supervisor to find out what	
	kind of resources could be provided.	
	Jennifer Lief stated PC Addiction Services and Prevention were coordinating to work on a	
Committee Updates	Bar-b- Que event for Recovery Month in September. There would be one event in Dallas	
	and another event at the West Salem location. Details to be determined. Chief Tallan stated	
	Monmouth successfully prevented a Hookah bar from coming into Monmouth when city	
	planner educated the potential business owner as to the requirements and expenses to	
	implement those requirements. Matthew stated during 2013 in Oregon hookah/e-	
	cigarette/cigarillo/chew use among 11th graders (20.2%) was more than double cigarette	
	use (9.8%). No single source was higher than cigarettes, but both hookah and e-cigarettes	
	each have the potential for passing cigarettes in the coming couple of years. Polk County	
	likely has a higher use of chew than of hookah, for example. But the problem is the rapid	
	expansion of the use of e-cigarettes and hookah lounges Marty pointed out that the	
	Medical Marijuana dispensary in Independence appeared to be open.	
Future Agenda Items	Mental Health Court	
	Candidates for LAPPC membership.	
	Cultulates 191 2.11 1 Cilicilocionip.	
Next Committee Meeting		June 4, 2014
		12:00-1:00 p.m.
		BOC Board Room